
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  09 May 2005 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/090/0002 
 
Dr WC Nienaber 
Department of Anatomy 
University of Pretoria 
PO Box 2034 
Pretoria 
0001 
 
FAX: 012 319 2240 
 
Dear Dr Nienaber 
 
PERMIT: 80/05/03/016/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit to undertake in situ investigation of the King Sandile I 
grave at Ezidenge, in the area of the Amahlathi Municipality, in the Eastern Cape 
Province. SAHRA understands that the request to undertake the investigation came 
from the Sandile Trust. Please note the conditions of the permit. 
 
SAHRA wishes you every success with the permit. 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


